HOME ABOUT

ARCHIVE

SUBSCRIBE

**PHOTOS** 

**ADVERTISE** 





make yourself heard (Community)

News

Opinion

Scene

Sports

Media

Community

calendar







# **USF History Vault: The Chimes of the St. Ignatius Church Bell**

Posted on 08 September 2010 By Staff Writer: Ericka Montes

On any given day at noon and at six in the evening, the bells of St. Ignatius Church can be heard ringing across the USF campus, summoning parishioners and mass goers. The bell rings from the northeast corner of the church, but perhaps unbeknownst to most, the notable bell has been in service since 1863, when it was originally purchased for the Jesuits' garden at USF's (then called St. Ignatius Academy) first location on Market Street. In fact, it is now the oldest bell used regularly in the entire San Francisco area (aside from the Mission Dolores bells, but those are rarely used).

In the first ever "USF History Vault," the Foghorn explores how the bell ultimately came to reside at the current St. Ignatius Church.

A Voyage from the Atlantic Coast

The bell originates all the way from Sheffield, England, when it was initially cast in 1859 for the Volunteer Fire Company of San Francisco. Weighing in at 6,000 pounds, at that time it was the heaviest and largest bell that England manufactured. In 1860, the bell made its way around Cape Horn on a windjammer. Upon arrival, the fire company lacked the funds to acquire the bell, so it was placed on display on the sidewalk of Conroy and O'Connor, a hardware store in San Francisco.

#### And it sells...for \$1300

In August of 1863, two Jesuits central to the university's beginnings ventured across the hardware store during a walk. Founding President of St. Ignatius Academy, the Rev. Anthony Maraschi, S.J., (also the founding parish priest of St. Ignatius Church), accompanied by the Rev. Burchard Villiger, S.J., who went on to become the third president of St. Ignatius college, stumbled upon the front store of Conroy and O'Connor. Before the

two Jesuits lay a row of cast steel bells—every single one from England. In particular interest of the bunch was the largest, which came with an engraved "San Francisco" imprint on the rim.

With a new church and school on Market Street in mind, Fr. Maraschi managed to negotiate \$1,350 for the steel bell. It was then placed in a tower 30 feet high above the garden, where it rang consistently for the young college.

#### 1906 Earthquake Summons New Site

Although the bell's first home came to be at St. Ignatius Church and College on Market Street, it was relocated in 1879 to the new site on Van Ness Avenue and Hayes Street. Hanging in the tower of the church, its untimely end at the site came during the 1906 earthquake and fire, when the bell collided to the bottom of the destroyed St. Ignatius Church. Still intact, the bell was recovered a few weeks later, and again transferred by wagon to a temporary location on Hayes and Shrader streets.

#### And the Rest is History

July 4, 1914 marked the beginning of a historic establishment on Fulton Street and Parker Avenue. The bell was finally lifted to the northeast tower of the St. Ignatius Church, as we know it today. San Franciscans joined the first celebratory mass on August 2, 1914.



Cast in 1859, the St. Ignatius Bell (foreground tower) has been a USF landmark since 1914. (Cass Krughoff/Foghorn)

flickr

## Log-in Link-up



Login using Facebook Connect right here! Logging in gives you access to everything Foghorn, including the ability to share your articles and comments on Facebook. Simply click below to sign in:

f Connect with Facebook

## Foghorn{News}

#### Most recent contributions:

USF's 4-Year Graduation Rates Hit Low: Stay on Track program created to help students graduate on time Senate Briefings: Highlights from Weekly ASUSF Senate Meetings

Finalist Dr. Salmon Withdraws from Dean Search USF's 4-Year Graduation Rates Hit Low: Stay on Track program created to help students graduate on time Election Viewing Party for Students in Parina Lounge

Popular Latest Comments Tags
Subscribe

Planning an event?

Let the Foghorn

now iphone compatible

After a long 96 years of service in its current home, the St. Ignatius church bell continues to call upon the masses of people. Although another San Francisco earthquake is unlikely to cause a historic end to the beloved church bell (even the 1989 earthquake left the entire church and bell practically unharmed), for now it remains overlooking the USF community, untarnished and in good working condition.

Editor-in-Chief: Heather Spellacy

Chief Copy-Editor: Burke McSwain

News Editor: Ericka Montes

#### Last 5 posts by Ericka Montes

- USF's 4-Year Graduation Rates Hit Low: Stay on Track program created to help students graduate on time - November 10th, 2010
- USF History Vault: Milestones of the 1960s November 10th, 2010
- USF Spends \$138 Thousand for Fall Fest: Jay Sean and New Boyz headline much anticipated concert -October 27th, 2010
- Horoscopes October 27th, 2010
- o Tough Crowd Riles Midnight Madness October 21st, 2010

Tags: bell, Ericka Montes, History, St. Ignatius Academy, St. Ignatius Church

# have something to say? leave us a comment

« Student Reflects on International Orientation

Mosque is Opportunity for Healing »

#### Leave a Reply

#### Log on using your Facebook Account!

To login using your Facebook account simply click on the "Connect with Facebook" button located on the right-hand sidebar.

Name

Mail (will not be published)

Website

# San Francisco Foghorn

Learn About Us Contact Us Get Help

Connect RSS University Links

**Technical** Creative Commons 3.0